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Devember 7, 2022 
 
The Honorable Clint Lorimore 
Mayor 
City of Eastvale  
12363 Limonite Avenue, Suite 910 
Eastvale, CA 91752 
 
Dear Mayor Lorimore,  
 
On behalf of the City of Corona, I express our support for the City of Eastvale to have its own 
independent zip code. We acknowledge that the City of Eastvale currently shares Zip Code 91752 
and Zip Code 92880 with neighboring jurisdictions. However, the City of Eastvale has quickly 
expanded as one of the fastest-growing cities in California. We recognize that establishing an 
independent zip code for the City is vital to Eastvale’s sense of place. 
 
City of Eastvale staff has indicated that:  

• The lack of an independent zip code for Eastvale has led to mail delivery issues impacting 
legal notices, code enforcement activities, and public outreach efforts.  

• Having an improperly associated address with another jurisdiction has led to higher car 
payment and insurance rates for Eastvale residents. 

• The lack of an independent zip code also causes confusion with voter registration and 
elections, impacts Eastvale’s efforts to build a community identity, and interferes with 
emergency response activities.  

 
Understanding that the lack of a definitive zip code impacts the City of Eastvale’s identity, economic 
culture, and quality of life, the City of Corona supports an independent zip code for the City of 
Eastvale. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Denzel Maxwell, 
Assistant to the City Manager at Denzel.Maxwell@CoronaCA.gov.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Wes Speake 
Mayor, 5th District 
 


